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To : "Laura Rodriguez" 
Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study
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Hi Laura,

I'm returning our 3rd SC of the IS via dropbox.  I've also uploaded a draft NOP that should be pretty
close to the final version.  Feel free to make any changes.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 3:08 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley – also uploaded the revised floor area summary and revised DCP
application in that same folder.

 

Thank you                                                                                                        

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:33 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

 

Confirming receipt.  Thank you, Laura.

 

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 1:01 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

I have uploaded the 3rd Screencheck Initial Study for your review. We accepted all
of the older edits and any comments that were resolved to help expedite your review.
Files are here:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/rxtjzk0rpea60ag/AAAyIXhCYo1gM8jv-4y5eVRTa?
dl=0

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355

El Segundo, California  90245

T (424) 207-5333 

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL  l.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

 

 

Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are
intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for
the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use,
reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:36 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Cc: Tiffany Lim <t.lim@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

 

Hi Laura,

 

We've finished our review of the 2nd SC IS, uploaded here.  As you'll see,
we hope to have updated guidance on a few items shortly.  Let us know if
you'd like to hop on a call sooner than that to discuss any comments.
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 12:09 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Thank you, Laura.  I was able to download everything.  We will take a look
and get back to you.

 

 

 Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642
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Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 10:28 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Almost forgot – here is the link in case you can’t locate the files: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/aebip2d04fkuuwh/AABgcQ_xRlJx6ljysrYnd7iWa?
l=0

 

Thank you

 

From: Laura Rodriguez 
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:27 PM
To: 'Bradley Furuya' <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Cc: Tiffany Lim <t.lim@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

 

Hi Bradley,

 

Hope all is well.  I have uploaded the revised Initial Study addressing City
comments.  Tiffany will organize all of the graphics and appendices and upload
those as they are ready.

 

Thank you
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Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and
are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in
error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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